Memo CP-D/188

10 March 1989

To: Distribution

From: H.D. Lemmel (ﬁ. e

Subject: TRANS E004

From the Japanese "Study Group" we received the tape E004 which we
found in agreement with the rules. It contains differential CPND
converted by Dr. Chiba from NRDF (Nuclear Reaction Data File) into EXFOR.

EXFOR-E tapes may contain NOSUBENT's. These are used when NRDF
contains subentries with data that have no correspondence in EXFOR.

As NRDF data are usually differential CPND, there should be no danger
of duplicate compilations.

You will receive copies of TRANS-E004 under separate cover. This

should be considered as the first valid tape of the E series; E-001 to
E-003 were trial tapes.
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Clearance: J.J. Schmidt

Distribution:

S. Pearlstein, NNDC NDS: M. de Moraes Cunha

N. Tubbs, NEA-DB V. Goulo

V.N. Manokhin, CJD M. Lammer

F.E. Chukreev, CAJAD H.D. Lemmel

A. Hashizume, RIKEN K. Okamoto

V. Varlamov, CDFE V. Osorio

H. Tanaka, Study Group J.J. Schmidt

Zhuang Youxiang, IAE-CP 0. Schwerer
M. Seits
Wang Dahai

3 spare copies
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